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August 11, 2022 

Mr. Kai Imamura 

Permits Branch 

AR Department of Energy and Environment 

Division of Environmental Quality | Office of Water Quality  

5301 Northshore Drive 

North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317 

 

RE: NPDES Renewal Application (AR0047384) 

 Anthony Forest Products – Urbana, Arkansas Sawmill 

 1236 Urbana Road, Urbana, AR 71730   

 

Dear Mr. Imamura: 

 

Environmental Management Services, Inc. (EMS) is responding to your emails dated June 28, 

2022 regarding additional information for the NPDES renewal application on behalf of Canfor 

Southern Pine, owner of the Anthony Forest Products – Urbana, Arkansas Sawmill for coverage 

under AR0047384 for the facility located at 1236 Urbana Road, Urbana, AR 71730. Responses 

to each of the items in your emails are provided below. 

 

1. Proof of Publication is a document signed by the publisher (Arkansas Democrat 

Gazette) with a clip of physical cutting attached and can be requested from the 

publisher. A copy of this will be sufficient. 

Response: The public notice was on Sunday, January 9, 2022. A copy of the public notice is 

attached to this letter. 

 

2. Proof of Payment is a receipt or confirmation from the paper showing the cost to run 

the ad has been paid. 

Response: The public notice was on Sunday, January 9, 2022. A copy of the proof of payment is 

attached to this letter. 

 

3. Are there any chemicals that are added to the settling ponds? 

Response: Pelletized lime is added occasionally to the settling ponds in order to increase the pH 

in the ponds. A copy of the Material Safety Data Sheet for the Pelletized Lime is attached to this 

letter. 

 

4.  Is car/truck washwater included in the “equipment washwater”? 

Response: No, car/truck washwater is not included in the “equipment washwater.” 
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If you have any further questions, please contact me at (601) 992-8233 or by email at 

kruckstuhl@env-mgt.com.  

 

Sincerely, 

Environmental Management Services, Inc. 

 

 
Kenneth D. Ruckstuhl, P.G. 

Senior Geologist 

 

cc: 

Phil Witter, Canfor Southern Pine 

Carol Austin, Canfor Southern Pine 

 
Attachments: 

• Proof of Publication 

• Proof of Payment 

• Pelletized Lime Material Safety Data Sheet 




















